


Executive Office of the President
Tel: 202 395-6216

From: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR <Marta_M_Prado@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

O.k., I getit. Onthat same note, the new U.S. Ambassador to Thailand...do you know if he has had
his intro meetings yet? If not, would this issue (pushing for postponement of ban) be appropriate for

him to bring up and, if so, at what level?

While | have suggested a call with Post, if we are going to bring in other Embassy players, it might be
good if USTR were to weigh in with State/ECON to encourage interagency coordination at post. What
are your thoughts on that? If Russ is not already pulling in his embassy counterparts to come up with
a grand strategy, or he is and they are not biting, this could force cooperation on coming up with a

strategy at post.

Lisa
Cell: NSNS

From: Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR <Marta_M_Prado@ustr.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

| wasn’t thinking of letters — especially given experience the last time — was thinking more in person

meetings in Bangkok

Ms. Marta M. Prado

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific
Office of the United States Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

Tel: 202 395-6216






To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

| heard from Betsy from Cargill on chlorpyrifos. Not sure if you saw the articles | sent from Thai press
indicating that they were moving forward on June 1.

Ms. Marta M. Prado

Deputy Assistant U.S. Trade Representative for Southeast Asia and the Pacific
Office of the United States Trade Representative

Executive Office of the President

Tel: 202 395-6216

From: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Prado, Marta M. EOP/USTR <Marta_M_Prado@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: FW: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Marta,
Julia D. heard from USSEC on the Thailand paraquat ban (see below). | was going to check in with

FAS on where they are about setting up this industry/ilke-minded call that we talked about on

Tuesday. Are you hearing from anyone else from industry on this?

Lisa
Cell: BESNEISINE

From: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR <Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: FW: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Hi Lisa

Defer to you to respond on this, but let me know if | can be of help.

Julia


johnathanhettinger
Sticky Note
Heard from Cargill on chlorpyrifos


From: Leeck, Rosalind |SHENEENEE-'5s¢C-0rg>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR <Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>
Cc: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Thanks Julia.

| know USDA is still gathering input and isn’t likely to submit official comments until the end of the
comment period, which in this case is essentially when the new regulation is set to take effect....so
not all that helpful to deal with the trade uncertainty. | am getting questions from industry
wondering if there is any USG position on this that they can be sharing with importers to try to
mobilize more response and engagement with the Thai government. Does USTR have anything on
this?

Happy to hop on a call with you and/or Lisa to discuss further.

Roz

From: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR <Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 09:02

To: Leeck, Rosalind [N ss€C-0rg>

Cc: Anderson, Lisa M. EOP/USTR <Lisa.M.Anderson@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Thanks Roz. Lisa is following this closely.

From: Leeck, Rosalind [N SScC.-0rg>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Doherty, Julia M. EOP/USTR <Julia_Doherty@ustr.eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Julia,

Paraquat is a rather significant problem. Not sure if we will have the same success this go as we did
with glyphosate in December.

Roz



From: Leeck, Rosalind
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 08:47

To: usatbtep@nist.gov
Cc: 'maryann.hogan@nist.gov' [ESIINCIIEEE st cov>

Subject: USSEC Comments: G/TBT/N/THA/567

Dear MaryAnn,

Please find attached USSEC Comments regarding Thailand TBT notification 567. | will be sharing
these same comments with FAS DC and Post.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Best regards,
Roz

ROSALIND LEECK
Senior Director - Market Access
Regional Director — North Asia

U.S. Soybean Export Council
16305 Swingley Ridge Road, Suite 200
Chesterfield, MO 63017-USA

>>www.ussec.ora<< | [illllssec.org

U.S. SOY for a growing world

USSEC..

£L SR 0N CueDy,

The U.S, Soybean Export Council is a farmer owned, non-profit entity 100% devoted to improving the value of
and export demand for U.S. SQY.

Non-Discrimination Statement | U.S. Soybean Export Council

This message and any attached files contaln information that is confidential and privileged and is intended solely for the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized use, copying, dissemination or disclosure of this message is
prohibited. If you are not the Initial intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to








